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Reference FOI2021/184

Number:

From: Private Individual

Date: 27 May 2021

Subject: Percentage of FOI requests that are outside the 20 working day time limit

Q1 Of the FOI requests that are currently outstanding, what percentage of them are outside
the 20 working-day time limit?
For clarity, we are not asking for the exact number of requests, but only the percentage
number.

Al Zero

Q2 If the outstanding requests over 20 working days are perceived to be related to the
impact of COVID-19, can we have a copy of the remedial action plan for how you will be
dealing with these (there should be one developed in line with ICO guidance)

A2 Information not held — as per Al above



